=
‘ N Burlingtonhydro

-

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2701
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4
Attn:  Ms. K. Walli
Board Secretary

June 2, 2014

Dear Ms. Walli
Re: EB-2013-0115
Energy Probe and the School Energy Coalition filed cost claims in the above named matter.
Burlington Hydro Inc. has reviewed Energy Probe’s cost claim and found a minor discrepancy of $3.90
with respect to the amount of HST claimed. Page 2 of the “Cost Claim for Hearings” shows that Energy
Probe’s cost claim includes HST in the amount of $995.20. However, the detailed supporting materials
show HST in the amount of $991.31:

e Mr. MacIntosh: $172.09 for HST on his fees;

e Mr. Aiken: $791.51 for HST on his fees and $27.71 of HST on disbursements.
Burlington Hydro has no comment on School Energy Coalition’s cost claim.

Burlington Hydro has not received a cost claim from the Vulnerable Energy Consumers’ Coalition.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have questions in this matter.

Sincerely

om

K. Farmer
Manager, Regulatory Affairs

cc: Mr. A. Taylor, The Energy Boutique
Mr. M. Buonaguro, The Energy Boutique
All Intervenors, by email
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